The meeting was called to order by President Joe Farrah. Due to the Santa

Rosa Convention, there was a sparse turnout.

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, April 25, were read by Secre-The board donated \$100 to George Fleming, a student tary Handford Clews: at Riordan High. George resides in the Excelsior Neighborhood and has the opportunity to tour England and Europe with the U.S. Collegiate Wind Band. He must personally have \$1,500 for the trip. Our donation will help him Some additional items picked up from the minutes: make this trip.

Scholarship Committee announced the Round Table Oral Discussion will be at the office of Lion Bob Dobbins. held Thursday, May 17, at 6:30 p.m., All Lions are invited to listen to students from Woodrow Wilson, Balboa, St. John's, Riordan and Lick Wilmerding High Schools compete for \$2,000 of scholarships the Geneva-Excelsior Lions will give this year.

Lion Bill Tonelli attended the Distict 4C4 Student Speaker Runoff at the Black Angus Restaurant. This contest was won by a student from Loweel High,

representing the S.F. Host Lions Club.

Installation: Lion Ozzie has tickets for the June 9 Annual Installation of Officers. This dinner, dance affair celebrating the induction of Lion Zagorewicz as President will be held at the Presidio Officer's Club. Please ask friends to attend. Also, the committee is in need of some cash from the Lions who have their tickets. Please mail your check to Lion Ozzie.

Lions Bob Woodall and Joe Farrah and their wives Pauline and Emily,

attended the Millbrae Lions Spaghetti Feed on April 21.
On April 24, West O' Twin Peaks Lions had a fund raising golf tournament at the San Francisco Golf Club. Lions from the G-E Club who played are Handford Clews, Bill Cazatt, Jr., Giulio Francesconi, Frank Ferrera and Bob Their wives joined them for dinner that evening. Lion Giulio won two prizes; one a tennis racket?

Friends of the Ferrera's, who are Lions from New Zeland are visiting Frank and Pat. They will also join the G-E convention group in Santa Rosa. After Santa Rosa they will travel across the States in a motorhome to the Lins Convention in Montreal. During Nov. 1978, the Ferrera's traveled in New Zeland and were hosted by this family.

The Lion Student Speaker Contest received publicity when a picture of President Joe Farrah making an award to a winning speaker was published

in the MABUHAY REPUBLIC.

Lions Ron Faina and Joe Farrah helped serve lunch at St. Anthony's Dining On April 26, St. Anthony's served the 13,000,000th meal. Room on April 24. The board of directors agreed to donate \$50 for this occasion.

Lion Ozzie Buoncristiani reported seven couples drove to on the weekend of April 21-22, to attend the Aburn Lions Visitation: Auburn, Calif. Costume Dinner Dance. Lions Ferrera and Giuffre won prizes for their costume. Before the affair, cocktails and snacks were served and hosted at the motel by Giulio and Marge, and Frank and Pat. The Klienbach's hosted the members and wives to an excellent breakfast on Sunday morning. Lion Ozzie worked hard to arrange this successful weekend. However, Ozzie and Elva were on their way to 8:30 Mass in Auburn on Sunday morning. They were early so Elva suggested driving through town. Before they could see what a quaint town Auburn is, they were stopped by the local police and Ozzie was given a ticket for impeding traffic. Thats right, Ozzie driving to slowly. A the nice officer's name, D'Angelo.

Cadillac Raffle tickets are being printed. Start telling friends about

this chance to win a new Cad.

Birthdays and Anniversaries during month of May:

May 1, Angelo Sfarzo May 22, Ann Benetti May 26 Estelle Bottarini May 26 Sophie Zagorewicz May 2, Fred and Barbara Krahl May 2, Ed and Bobbie Damonte May 26 Sam San Filippo Marilyn Harrison May 27 Ann Pacheco Corrine Smail May 11, Harriet Klienbach May 28 Linnie Faina May 29 Ron and Linnie Paina May 11, Marge Martin May 16, Fred Krahl May 30 Gil Smail May 17, Hugo and Virginia Checchi May 17, Frank Fazzino

No raffle at tonight's meeting but we did have another good travel movie about Bermuda, provided by LionED Damonte.

FLASH...FLASH...FROM STA ROSA CONVENTION....

District 4C4 Geverner-Elect is Don Stanaway - by acclamation.

- CUR CLUB WON 3rd place in the costume parade (turtles NOT termites Lion Barney...)
- Our roaring Lion Joe Farrah received Award for his devotion of duty & excellence in Achievements for Lionism and Human Relations.
- OUR CLUB WON 3rd place in the Scrap-book contest More info to follow